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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [briddell@pangeaenv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 5:45 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: grewalngns@yahoo.com; CLee4@oaklandnet.com
Subject: FW: 451 Hegenberger
Attachments: 11156 0 Hegenberger Structural S1-S4.pdf; Gas_Station_PermitSet_041713_2010ver-1.pdf; 

451 Hegenberger - Soil Profiling-April 29-2013.pdf

Mark, 
 
As we discussed, the City of Oakland seeks ACEH input before issuing their construction permit.  The attached soil profile 
package shows the approximate excavation area for the future building pad and prior soil data.  
 
Pangea is not aware of any significant environmental issues that should prevent issuance of the construction permit.  
The work scope involves excavation down to about 5 or 6 ft to replace native clay mud soil with clean, imported and 
compacted fill.  This will make stable ground for the proposed construction.  From an environmental prospective, it will 
also provide a barrier of clean soil between the building and deeper native soil.  Prior assessment also shows that 
hydrocarbon impact in this area is negligible.  Site data suggests that, at worst, some very limited diesel‐range or motor‐
oil range hydrocarbons could be present about 5 to 8 ft depth.  These compounds would not pose a vapor intrusion 
concern.   
 
Calvin Lee told me that in the absence of an actual No Further Action letter, an email or other document from you could 
be sufficient for their purposes.   Please contact me with  any questions.  
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
510.435.8664  
 

From: Lee, Calvin [mailto:CLee4@oaklandnet.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 2:11 PM 
To: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Cc: grewalngns@yahoo.com; Harlan, David 
Subject: 451 Hegenberger 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
The City is ready to issue building and grading permits to Mr. Grewal for 451 Hegenberger Rd, pending Alameda County 
Environmental Health clearance regarding hazardous materials and contamination.  Can you provide or procure the 
closure report or other document that confirms to the City that we are clear to issue construction permits? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Calvin Lee – Building Services 
(510) 238-2262 
cqlee@oaklandnet.com 
 

From: Lee, Calvin  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:08 AM 
To: 'Mark.Detterman@acgov.org' 
Cc: 'grewalngns@yahoo.com'; Harlan, David 
Subject: FW: 451 Hegenberger 
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Hi Mark, 
 
The City has reviewed grading and building permit applications for this site and is ready to issue permits pending 
clearance/closure from ACEH with regard to hazardous materials and contamination.  In reference to the email 
correspondence below, from you and Bob Clark-Riddell, can you confirm that we are clear to proceed with permit 
issuance?  
 
Thanks, 
 
Calvin Lee – Building Services 
(510) 238-2262 
cqlee@oaklandnet.com 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 3:41 PM 
To: 'Bob Clark-Riddell'; Harlan, David; Low, Tim; Burns, Candace 
Cc: grewalngns@yahoo.com 
Subject: RE: 451 Hegenberger 
 
Please note that quite significant concentrations of very shallow gasoline contamination will remain at the site.  These 
concentrations do not met the Low Threat Closure Policy, but appear to be limited to beneath, or in the vicinity of, the 
dispensers, and thus can be managed through a site management plan (SMP).  The SMP will likely require that with any 
construction at the site, ACEH is to be notified, and that city approved redevelopment plans be reviewed and approved at 
ACEH. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:briddell@pangeaenv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: dharlan@oaklandnet.com; tlow@oaklandnet.com; cburns@oaklandnet.com 
Cc: grewalngns@yahoo.com; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 451 Hegenberger 
 
Hello City, 
 
The property owner (Navdeep) requested I forward you this information about the soil being used for backfill and 
disposed offsite. 
 
Last fall Chevron overexcavated TPH impact adjacent the former UST behind the current building.  The excavation extent 
was based on borings performed by Chevron.  Having removed all significant impact, ACEH plans to close the case.  I 
have copied this email to the ACEH caseworker. 
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For the new building location, Navdeep had shallow soil re‐graded to mix in coarse soil with the bay mud to provide a 
better base for the future building, and to offhaul excess (about 300 yards) soil to a local landfill.  The landfill required 
two discrete samples from the stockpiled soil.  Analytic results for these discrete samples are attached and indicate no 
VOCs, no SVOCs, no pesticides, metals within background, and low TPH levels in one of the two samples.  The maximum 
TPH detected as ND mg/kg TPHg, 7.6 mg/kg TPHd, and 41 mg/kg TPHmo.  Note that TPHd and TPHmo are not volatile 
and do not pose a vapor intrusion concern.  Also note that the ACEH closed the case with residual hydrocarbons so they 
are not concerned about these TPH levels.  
 
Please contact me if you have any additional questions. 
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
1710 Franklin Street, Suite 200 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510.435.8664 phone 
510.836.3709 fax 
 



FACSIMILE COVER SHEET 

TO: Nawdeep Grewel 

(925) 399-5125; phone (510) 407-5650 FAX. NO 

FROM: Bob Clark-Riddell 

DATE: 

RE.: 

April 29,2013 

Soil Disposal Laboratory Data 

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS C O V E R S H E E T : 5 

ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW BY M A I L : Yes No x 

Nawdeep, 

Here is a map showing the location where the currently stockpiled soil was excavated to 
approximately 5 to 6 ft depth. Also included is prior soil analytical data for soil from this area. Note 
that no significant hydrocarbon impact was detected: there was no TPH as gasoline (TPHg), a 
maximum TPH as diesel (TPHd) o f 18 mg/kg (B-6), and a maximum TPH as motor oi l (TPHmo) o f 
50 mg/kg (B-6). Two nearby soil samples were analyzed for total lead, and lead was reported at 15 
and 35.4 mg/kg. 

I f you have any questions, please call me at mobile number below. 

1710 Frank l in Street, Suite 200, Oak land , C A 94612 Telephone 510.836.3700 Facsimi le 510.836.3709 www.pangeaenv .com 

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E 
Principal Engineer 
Mobile (510) 435-8664 
Fax (510) 836-3709 

PANGEA Environmental Services, Inc. 

http://www.pangeaenv.com
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SO IL A N A L Y T I C A L D A T A - PETROLEUM H Y D R O C A R B O N S M E T A L S 
C H E V R O N S T A T I O N 91851 
451 HEGENBERGER D R I V E 
O A K L A N D , C A L I F O R N I A 

Page 1 of 10 

Sample ID Date 
Depth 

TPHmo TPHd 
with with 

Silica Silica 
TOG gel TPHd gel 

Ethyl- Total 
TPHg Benzene Toluene benzene Xylenes MTBE TBA D1PE ETBE TAME Ethanol VOCs HVOCs Methanol MEK Ci 

Reported in milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) _ _ 
Cr Pb Ni Zn 

ESL (Table G), Soil Leaching to N E NE 83 
Drinking Water Resource 

ESL (Table K-3), Construction/Trench 12,000 12^)00 4,200 
Worker Exporsure 

83 0.044 2.9 2.3 0.023 0.075 NE N E NE NE 

4,200 4,200 12 650 210 420 1800 320,000 NE NE NE NE NE NE NE 34,000 

N E NE NE NE 

N E 750 260 230,000 

2012 CRA Soi l Borings 

J r * 4 
•iff B-6 

B-6 

8/16/2012 
8/16/2012 

50 

<1fl 

18 
<4.0 

<1.0 
<1 

<0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 
<0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0005 I 

8/16/2012 0.015 <0.001 <0.001 <0.00l 

B-7 

8/16/2012 3.5 
8y io/z012 6 
8/16/2012 9 

<1.0 <0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0005 
27 

<10 
<4.0 
<4.0 

<1 
<1 

<0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.6TO" 
0.037 0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.030 

B-8 8/17/2012 3 52 14 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.00J 0.002 r _ - _ 
B-8 8/17/2012 * <10 • <4.0 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.00I 0 007 r ~ — — — — — — — — — 

8/17/2012 <10 <4.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.002 

B-9 
TPT 

8/17/2012 3 <10 
<JJ1. 

<4.0 
- < 4 X 

B-10 
B-10 
B-10 

8/17/2012 9 

8/17/2012 3 
8/17/2012 6 
8/17/2012 9 

B - l l 
B - l l 
B - l l 

8/16/2012 
8/16/2012 
8/16/2012 

<10 

<10 
1,900 
480 

<W 
150 
11 

<4.0 

5.4 
1,100 
340 

<4.0 
130 
12 

<1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005_ 
<1 <0.66fti> <0.U01 <».uui <UU0l u.oiii 

<1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.003 

<1.0 
54 
3.0 

<1 
8.5 
3.8 

<0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 -
<0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 0.003 0.003 <0.019 <0.001 <0.0009 0.001 
0.003 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.061 -

<0.095 See Table 3 

<0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0005 

41.5 ^ 35.4 J 42.1 39 

0.015 
0.63 

<0.001 
0.004 

0.090 
0.090 

0.008 
0.017 

0.0008 
0.37 

<0.020 <0.00O9 <0.001 <0.001 <0.098 See Table 3 123 4Z1 39 

B-12 8/16/2012 3 <10 - <4.0 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -B-12 8/16/2012 6 <10 - <4.0 9.5 0.006 <0.001 0.14 0.002 0.002 - - - - - - - - -- - - - - -
B-12 8/16/2012 9 <10 <4.0 1.0 0.006 0.001 0.018 0.001 0.18 - - -- - -- - - -
B-13 8/16/2012 3 <10 <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 _ _ - - _ _ - - - - - - -
B-13 8/16/2012 6 <10 - <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
B-13 8/16/2012 9 <10 7.4 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.010 -
B-14 8/16/2012 3 <10 _ 15 5.4 0.001 <0.001 0.18 1.1 <0.0005 - _ - _ - - - - - - - - - -
B-14 8/16/2012 6 <10 - 140 160 0.058 <0.052 12 37 <0.026 - - - - - - -- - - - -- - - -B-14 8/16/2012 9 <10 - 4.3 100 <0.024 <0.047 2.8 9.9 0.12 - - -- - - - - - - - - - -

CRA 311976(19) 



TABLE 1 Page 2 of 10 

SO IL A N A L Y T I C A L D A T A - P E T R O L E U M H Y D R O C A R B O N S M E T A L S 
C H E V R O N S T A T I O N 91851 
451 HEGENBERGER D R I V E 
O A K L A N D , C A L I F O R N I A 

TPHmo TPHd 
with with 

Silica Silica Ethyl- Total 
Depth TOG gel TPHd gel TPHg Benzene Toluene benzene Xylenes MTBE TBA DIPE ETBE TAME Ethanol VOCs HVOCs Methanol MEK Cd Cr Pb Ni Zn 

Sample ID Date (fbg) Reported in milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) 

ESL (Table G), Soil Leaching to NE NE 83 83 83 0.044 2.9 3.3 Z 3 0.023 0.075 NE N E NE NE NE NE N E 3.9 NE NE NE NE NE 
Drinking Water Resource 

ESL (Table K-3), Construction/Trench 12,000 1ZO00 4,200 4,200 4,200 12 650 210 420 2^00 320,000 NE NE NE NE NE N E NE 34,000 39 NE 750 260 730/000 
Worker Exporsure 

B-15 8/17/2012 3 - <10 
B-15 8/17/2012 4.5 - <10 
B-15 8/17/2012 6 - <10 
B-15 8/17/2012 9 - <10 

B-16 8/17/2012 3 - <10 
B-16 8/17/2012 6 - <10 
B-16 8/17/2012 9 - <10 

B-17 8/17/2012 3 - <10 
B-17 8/17/2012 6 - <10 

<4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0005 
34 15 0.020 <0.001 0.083 0.003 0.002 
6.4 15 0.040 <0.001 0.28 0.020 0.005 

<4.0 3.5 0.008 <0.001 0.083 0.009 0.083 

<4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 
<4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 
<4.0 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.021 

12 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 
<4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0009 <0.0005 

B-22 8/17/2012 3 <10 <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.003 
B-22 8/17/2012 6 - 52 - 17 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.001 
B-22 8/17/2012 9 - <10 - <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.032 

B- l 3/26/2012 5 510 - 300 <10 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.0008 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - - --
B- l 3/26/2012 10 <9.8 - 7.6 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.001 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - - -B- l 3/26/2012 15 <10 — 10 1.1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - -- -D - l 3/26/2012 19.5 • 3 T " - 22 4.3 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.O01 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - - -
B-2 3/26/2012 5 - 15,000 - 9,900 52 0.016 0.002 0.006 0.041 0.002 <0.019 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - -
B-2 3/26/2012 10 - <9.9 - 5.0 <0.9 0.021 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.009 <0.021 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - -B-2 3/26/2012 15 - <9.8 - 8.4 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - -B-2 3/26/2012 19.5 - <9.9 - <4.0 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - -- -- - - - - - -
B-3 3/26/2012 5 _ 4,800 _ 3,200 330 <0.026 <0.053 <0.053 <0.053 <0.026 <1.1 <0.053 <0.053 <0.053 - - _ _ - _ - _ 
B-3 3/26/2012 10 - <10 - 9.4 <1 0.002 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - -- - -B-3 3/26/2010 15 - <9.9 - 4.5 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.019 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - -B-3 3/26/2012 19.5 - <9.8 - <3.9 <1.1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 -- -- -- - - - — - -

h fe— 3/27/2012 5 - " < i b - <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 0.003 <0.021 <0.001 <0.001 <0 .001^ - - - - - - - - -B-4 
B-4 

3/ V) 2U12 
3/27/2012 

1U 
15 _ 

<9.9 
<10 _ 

4.U 
4.1 

<-l 

<0.9 
<0.UUUb 
<0.0005 

<rr.noi 
<0.001 

<0.001 
<0.001 

<0.001 
<0.001 

<0.0005 
<0.0005 

<o.o"2(r 
<0.020 <0.001 <0.001 

*0.00l ' 
<0.001 _ _ 

B-4 3/27/2012 19.5 - <10 - 4.7 <1.0 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - -- -
CRA 311976 (19) 



T A B L E 1 Page 3 of 10 

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

ESL (Table G), Soi7 Leaching to m HT£ 83 83 83 0.044 2.9 3.3 2.3 0.023 0.075 NE N E NE NE NE NE NE 3.9 N E NE NE NE NE 
Drinking Water Resource 

ESL (Table K-3), Construction/Trench 12,000 12/XX) 4,200 4,200 4,200 12 650 210 420 2^00 320,000 NE NE NE NE NE NE NE 34,000 39 NE 750 260 230,000 
Worker Exporsure 

& R - 5 3 / 7 7 / 9 0 1 ? 5 <9.9 <4.0 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.00l 0.0009 <0.021 <0.001 <0.001 
<o.ooi 1 

_ _ _ _ _. _ __ _ 
' £ 5 3/27/2012 10 <10 - <4.0 <1.0 O.0009 <0.001 <0.001 0.001 0.0005 <0.019 ' <U.UU1 -*u.wri" -<o.6oi 1 - - - - - - - - -

B-5 3/27/2012 15 - <10 - 4.1 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.020 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - - - - - - - - -
B-5 3/27/2012 19.5 - <10 - 5.1 <1 <0.0005 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.0005 <0.021 <0.001 <0.O01 <0.001 -- - - - - - - -

2001 De l ta M o n i t o r i n g W e l l Ins ta l l a t i on and Groundwate r Sampl ing Results - Revised 

MW-5-4 10/17/2000 4 <1.0 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.147 <10.0 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <150 - - - - - - - - -
MW-6-4.5 10/17/2000 4.5 - <1.0 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.1 <10.0 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <150 - - - - - - - -
MW-7-6.0 10/17/2000 6 - - - - <1.0 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.1 <10.0 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <150 - - - - - - - -
MW-7-9.0 10/17/2000 9 <1.0 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.172 <10.0 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <150 - - - - - - - -
1998 Geo-Logic Report o f So i l Samp l i ng b e l o w Waste O i l Tank and Fuel Dispensers 

WO-E 12/17/1998 5 240* - < 0 . 1 " - <0.1 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 < 0 . 1 ~ * - - - - - - <0.5 - - 0.89 1.2 2 14 39 

D i s p N W 12/17/1998 2 - - - - - 200 <0.005 <0.005 27 14 < 0 . 1 ~ * - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
D i s p N E 12/17/1998 2 - - - - 2,700 200 64 310 290 <o.i— - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
DispSW 12/17/1998 2 - - - - 120 <0.005 27 41 33 <0.1*** - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -
DispSE 12/17/1998 2 - - - - - - 3,800 170 93 240 270 < 0 . 1 ~ * - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1995 Gett ler-Ryan Pre l iminary Invest igat ion 

SB1-5.5 1Q/12/1995 5.5 <1 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.O050 <0.0050 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

MW1-4 10/12/1995 I - - <1 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 — — - — — — — — — — — — — — -
MW2-5.5 10/12/1995 5.5 2,100 - 77 - 8.4 <0.005 <0.0050 0.0097 0.025 - - - - - - - 9.2a - - - - - - -
MW3-5 10/12/1995 5 - - - - <1 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 - - - - - - N D - <1.0 <0.20 - - - - -
MW4-5 10/12/1995 5 - - - - <1 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 

CRA 311976(19) 



S1

GENERAL

APPLYING TO ALL STRUCTURAL FEATURES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED.
1.  ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE 2010 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE (CBC).
2.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING WORK.  THE ENGINEER  
      SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
3.   UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED, ALL TYPICAL DETAILS SHALL BE USED WHERE APPLICABLE.  ALL DETAILS 
      SHALL BE CONSIDERED TYPICAL AT SIMILAR CONDITIONS.
4.   UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED, FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ALL  
      STRUCTURAL PRODUCTS USED ON THIS PROJECT.
5.   THE APPROVED DRAWING SHALL BE KEPT ON THE JOB SITE AND SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO AUTHORIZED  
      REPRESENTATIVES OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.  THERE SHALL BE NO DEVIATION FROM THE STAMPED DRAWINGS 
      WITHOUT OFFICIAL APPROVAL.
6.   SAFETY MEASURES:  AT ALL TIMES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE 
      CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE INCLUDING SAFETY OF PEOPLE  AND PROPERTY, AND FOR ALL NECESSARY
      INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING REVIEWS OF THESE CONDITIONS.
7.   ANY OPENING, HOLES, CUTS OR DISCONTINUITIES NOT SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND EXTENDING 
      INTO OR THROUGH STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS REQUIRE THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER, AND MAY REQUIRE 
      SPECIAL STRUCTURAL DETAILING.
8.   CONTRACTORS SHALL SCHEDULE WORK TO MINIMIZE INTERRUPTION AND INCONVENIENCE TO THE ACTIVITIES OF 
      THE ADJACENT BUILDING TENANTS.
9.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CLEAN AND SAFE WORKING AREA.
10. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF OAKLAND REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROTECTION OF PUBLIC 
      RIGHT-OF-WAY (SIDEWALKS).
11. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
      ENDEAVOR TO MAINTAIN IN SERVICE ALL UTILITIES TO THE TENATNS FOR THE DURATION OF THE  PROJECT.
12.  INTENT:
      IF CERTAIN FEATURES ARE NOT FULLY SHOWN OR CALLED FOR ON THE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS, THEIR      
      CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE OF THE SAME CHARACTER AS FOR SIMILAR CONDITIONS THAT ARE SHOWN OR SPECIFIED.
13. REFERENCE TO OTHER DRAWINGS:
     13.1  SEE DRAWINGS OTHER THAN STRUCTURAL FOR KINDS OF FLOOR FINISH AND THEIR LOCATION, FOR 
              DEPRESSIONS IN FLOOR SLABS, FOR OPENINGS IN WALLS AND FLOORS REQUIRED BY ARCHITECTURAL AND 
              MECHANICAL FEATURES, FOR DRIVEWAY PAVING, WALKS, RAMPS, STAIRS, CURBS, ETC.
     13.2  HOLES AND OPENINGS THROUGH WALLS AND FLOORS FOR DUCTS, PIPING AND VENTILATION SHALL BE 
              CHECKED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHO SHALL VERIFY SIZES AND LOCATION OF SUCH HOLES OR OPENINGS WITH 
              THE PLUMBING, HEATING, VENTILATING AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS.

DESIGN DATA

1.  CODE:   CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, 2010 EDITION.
2.  DESIGN VERTICAL LOADS: DL               LL
         ROOF ----------------------------------------------------- 10 PSF 20 PSF
         CEILING --------------------------------------------------- 5 PSF 10 PSF
         WALLS ------------------------------------------------------ 17 PSF     ---
3.  WIND PRESSURE:  15.1 PSF       
4.  SEISMIC:  V=0.11W
         I = 1.0; R = 6.5
         SS = 1.587; S1 = 0.601
         SDS = 1.058; SD1 = 0.601
5.  SOIL PRESUMPTIVE LOAD-BEARING VALUE:  1,000 PSF (PER SOIL REPORT BY WAYNE TING & ASSOCIATES, INC DATED 12/17/2012)

SHEATHING

1.   U.O.N., USE DOUGLAS FIR OR OSB APA EXTERIOR, EXPOSURE1, RATED SHEATHING IN CONFORMANCE 
       WITH THE U.S. COMMERCIAL STANDARDS PS-1.  INSTALL WITH FACE GRAIN PERPENDICULAR TO JOISTS.
2.   SHEARWALL SHEATHING SHALL BE 15/32" STRUCTURAL 1 w/ FASTENING AS NOTED IN SHEARWALL SCHEDULE.
      16d SINKER NAILS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE 10d COMMON NAILS INDICATED.  BLOCK AT PANEL EDGES AS REQURED.  
3.   ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 15/32" WITH A  SPAN RATING OF 24/0,  UNBLOCKED, w/ 8d COMMON NAILS OR 16d  SINKER NAILS
       @ 6" O.C. EDGE & BOUNDARY NAILING AND 10d COMMON NAILS OR 16d SINKER NAILS @ 12" O.C. FIELD NAILING.
       INSTALL WITH FACE GRAIN PERPENDICULAR TO RAFTERS.
4.   FLOOR SHEATHING SHALL BE 3/4", MIN. SPAN RATING 48/24, UNBLOCKED.  PROVIDE 10d COMMON NAILS OR 16d SINKER NAILS
       @ 6" o.c. EDGE NAILING, 10d COMMON NAILS OR 16d SINKER NAILS @ 4" O.C. BOUNDARY NAILING, AND 10d COMMON NAILS OR 16d 
       SINKER NAILS @ 10" o.c. FIELD NAILING. GLUE TO FLOOR JOISTS.  INSTALL WITH FACE GRAIN PERPENDICULAR TO JOISTS.

ROUGH CARPENTRY

1.   FOR SCHEDULE OF MINIMUM NAILING SEE TABLE 2304.9.1 OF 2010 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.  UNLESS 
      OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL NAILS SHALL BE COMMON NAILS.
2.   PLACE JOINTS WITH CROWN UP.
3.   ADD ONE ADDITIONAL JOIST UNDER ALL PARALLEL PARTITIONS.
4.   BLOCK ALL JOISTS AT SUPPORTS AND UNDER ALL PARTITIONS WITH MINIMUM 2X SOLID BLOCKING.  
5.   METAL FRAMING DEVICES:
      PROVIDE TYPICAL CONNECTORS FOR WOOD FRAMING BY SIMPSON CO. OR EQUAL.  ALL CONNECTIONS SHALL BE 
      16 GA. GALVANIZED SHEET METAL OR THICKER, U.O.N., FULLY NAILED IN ALL PUNCHED HOLES WITH NAILS OF 
      SIZE AND LENGTH SPECIFIED AND/OR PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER.  IF CONNECTORS ARE AVAILABLE IN 
      DIFFERENT SIZES, THE SIZE USED SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN DETAILS OR ELSE THE LARGEST SIZE MADE FOR THE 
      DEPTH OF MEMBER BEING FRAMED.  COMPARABLE FASTENERS BYOTHER MANUFACTURERS MAY BE USED IF
      APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER.    
      UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING FRAMIING CONNECTIONS:
                   - SAWN LUMBER JOIST-TO-BEAM:              SIMPSON U 
                   - BEAM-TO-POST:                                         SIMPSON PC
                   - POST-TO-BEAM:                                         SIMPSON BC
                   - POST-TO-FOUNDATION:                           SIMPSON PB
6.   ALL FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE GRADE STAMPED S-DRY (19% MOISTURE CONTENT)        
7.   SAWN LUMBER:
        U.O.N. ALL FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR LARCH (COAST REGION), GRADED AND MARKED IN ACCORDANCE
        WITH THE STANDARD GRADING RULES NUMBER 16 OF THE WEST COAST LUMBER INSPECTION BUREAU.
            POSTS, BEAMS  -------------------------------------------------------- NO. 1 GRADE
            JOISTS & RAFTERS --------------------------------------------------- NO. 2 GRADE
            STUDS ---------------------------------------------------------------------STUD GRADE
8.   GLUE-LAMINATED LUMBER:
       ALL GLUE-LAMINATED MEMBERS SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR COMBINATION 24F-V4; WET USE ADHESIVE;
       INDUSTRIAL APPEARANCE GRADE - (CONFORMING WITH AITC 117, CURRENT EDITION)
            BENDING ----------------------------------------------------- Fb =        2,400 PSI
            HORIZONTAL SHEAR -------------------------------------- Fv =            165 PSI
            COMPRESSION PERPENDICULAR TO GRAIN -------- Fp =             450 PSI
            MODULUS OF ELASTICITY --------------------------------E   =  1,800,000 PSI
9.   'PARALLAM' BEAMS:
       AS MANUFACTURED BY WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY
10. FABRICATED STRUCTURAL ASSEMBLIES:
       10.1  TIMBER TRUSSES, ETC. SHALL BE DESIGNED TO SUPPORT THEMSELVES AND THE SUPERIMPOSED LOADS
                  SHOWN ON THE TRUSS SCHEDULE.
       10.2  PROVIDE SPECIAL MEMBERS, SUCH AS AT OPENINGS, AS NECESSARY.  PROVIDE CONNECTIONS TO
                  SUPPORTING STRUCTURE.  INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
       10.3  SUBMIT FOR REVIEW - SHOP DRAWINGS AND ENGINEERING CALCULATIONS STAMPED BY A STRUCTURAL
                  OR CIVIL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN CALIFORNIA PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

11. JOISTS:
     11.1  PROVIDE FULL BEARING AT SUPPORTS; 2" SOLID BLOCKING AT SUPPORTS UNDER PARTITIONS AT ANGLE
             TO JOISTS.
     11.2  PROVIDE CROSSBRIDGING AT MIDSPAN FOR SPANS 8 FT. TO 16 FT.  FOR GREATER SPANS, SPACING
             SHALL NOT EXCEED 8'-0".  OMIT CROSS BRIDGING FOR ROOF AND CEILING JOIST 6" AND UNDER IN DEPTH.
     11.3  USE DOUBLE JOISTS UNDER ALL PARTITIONS PARALLEL TO JOISTS.
12.  STRUCTURAL STUD WALLS:
        12.1  USE SINGLE BOTTOM PLATE AND DOUBLE TOP PLATE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR SHOWN.  STAGGER
                   JOINTS IN UPPER AND LOWER MEMBERS OF TOP PLATES NOT LESS THAN 4'-0".
        12.2  BOLT SILL PLATE TO CONCRETE AS PER ANCHOR BOLT SCHEDULE.  ONE BOLT SHALL BE WITHIN 9" OF
                   EACH END OF EACH PIECE OF PLATE.   PROVIDE 2 BOLTS MINIMUM PER PIECE.
13.  BOLTS:
        13.1  BOLTS SHALL BE PER ASTM A307, U.O.N. 
        13.2  BOLT HOLES 1/16" OVERSIZE.  THREADS SHALL NOT BEAR ON WOOD OR STEEL.
        13.3  USE STANDARD MALLEABLE IRON WASHERS AGAINST WOOD.  2 3/4" Øx 5/16" THICK FOR 5/8" BOLTS.
                   3" Øx7/16" THICK FOR 3/4" BOLTS.
14.  SCREWS:
        14.1  (WOOD OR LAG) SCREWS SHALL BE SCREWED AND NOT DRIVEN INTO PLACE.
        14.2  IN SPACING SCREWS, THE HOLES SHALL BE BORED TO THE SAME DIAMETER AND DEPTH OF THE SCREW
                 SHANK.  THE HOLES FOR THE THREADED PORTION OF THE SCREWS SHALL BE BORED WITH A BIT NOT
                 LARGER THAN THE DIAMETER OF THE BASE OF THE THREAD.
15.   WOOD PRESERVATIVE:
         ALL WOOD FRAMING IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE AND/OR EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR PROLONGED DAMPNESS
         SHALL BE TREATED WITH 'CELLOW" AT THE RATE OF 0.23 POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
         AWPA SPECIFICATIONS, OR SHALL BE WOOD OF NATURAL RESISTANCE TO DECAY.
         ALL STEEL CONNECTORS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED OR
         STAINLESS STEEL AS PER SECTION 2304.9.5 OF 2010 CBC.

REINFORCING STEEL

      U.O.N. ALL  REINFORCING BARS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615 GR. 40.   REINFORCING SHALL BE SPLICED ONLY 
      AS SHOWN OR NOTED.

CONCRETE

1.   CONCRETE CEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO 2010 CBC SECTION 1903, AND SHALL BE TYPE II.  TYPE I CEMENT MAY BE 
      USED IN AREAS NOT IN CONTACT WITH EARTH.  AGGREGATE SHALL BE HARDROCK, CONFORMING TO ASTM C-33, 
      AND FREE OF ALKALI-REACTIVITY.  WATER/CEMENT RATIO SHALL NOT EXCEED 55%.  ACID SOLUBLE CHLORIDE 
      CONTENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 0.2 PERCENT OF CEMENT WEIGHT.  CHLORIDE-FREE ADMIXTURES AND PLASTICIZERS 
      FOR WORKABILITY MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY THE TESTING LABORATORY AND  ENGINEER.  BECAUSE EXCESS 
      WATER REDUCES CONCRETE STRENGTH, ADDING WATER AT THE SITE IS DISCOURAGED AND SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE 
      GALLON PER CUBIC YARD.
2.   INSTALL ALL INSERTS, BOLTS, ANCHORS, AND REINFORCING BARS AND SECURELY TIE PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE.
3.   CONCRETE SHALL ATTAIN A MINIMUM ULTIMATE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTHS AT 28 DAYS OF 3,000 PSI. 
4.   CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED IN A CONTINUOUS OPERATION BETWEEN PREDETERMINED CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.
5.   CONCRETE SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY CURED FOR 5 DAYS AFTER PLACEMENT IN ANY APPROVED MANNER.  
6.   THE LOCATION AND PROTECTION OF EXISTING UTILITIES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
      CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF UTILITY PIPES RUN THROUGH, OR WITHIN 24" BELOW, ANY NEW 
      CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION.
7.   PIPE OR DUCTS EXCEEDING ONE-THIRD THE SLAB OR WALL THICKNESS SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN STRUCTURAL 
      CONCRETE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DETAILED.
8.   PIPES MAY PASS THROUGH STRUCTURAL CONCRETE IN SLEEVES, BUT SHALL NOT BE EMBEDDED THEREIN.
9.   CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO CURE IN TEMPERATURES LESS THAN 40º FAHRENHEIT FOR THE FIRST THREE DAYS.
10. MAXIMUM SLUMP:  4 INCHES.
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1. U.O.N. SHEATHING:  15/32" CD, CC PLYWD. w/ ALL 
     EDGES BLOCKED.
2.  FRAMING:  2x D.F. TYP. @ 16" C.C., 3x REQ'D. IF 10d W/ 
    +1 5/8" PENETRATION, 2" OR 3" O.C.
3.  TYPICAL FASTENERS:  8d OR 10d COMMON OR 1Od SHORT w/ 12D
     PENETRATION MIN. ,NAIL FIELD @ 12" O.C.
4.  3x AT PLATE AND PANEL EDGES AT WALLS W/ SHEAR
    OVER 350 LBS. NAIL MIN. 1/2" FROM EDGE.
5.  ANCHOR BOLTS:  (ASTM A-307) MIN. 7" EMBEDMENT, 
    W/ 3"x3"x1/4" PLATE WASHER.
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EXTERIOR SHEAR WALL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

2 x 6 @ 16" O.C.
BEARING WALL, TYP

15/32" WALL SHEATHING

DOUBLE TOP PLATES

4 x CURB

15/32" ROOF SHEATHING

ROOF TRUSS PER PLAN

2

..

INTERIOR SHEAR WALL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

2 x 6 @ 16" O.C.
BEARING WALL, TYP

15/32" WALL SHEATHING

DOUBLE TOP PLATES

15/32" ROOF SHEATHING

ROOF TRUSS PER PLAN

BUTTING TRUSS Z-CLIP AS REQUIRED

.

..

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"
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24" RED-M OPEN-WEB ROOF TRUSS @ 24" O.C., TYP.

24" RED-M OPEN-WEB ROOF TRUSS @ 24" O.C., TYP.
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E.N.

2 x 6 @ 16" O.C. BEARING WALL, TYP
15/32" SHEATHING WHERE OCCURS

3 x 6 P.T.  SILL PLATE w/ 5/8"Øx12"
A.B. PER SHEAR WALL SCHED.

2 CONT. # 5 TOP & BOT.

8"

1

..

PERIMETER FOUNDATION
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

#3 @ 12"  O.C. TIES

1'
-6

"

1'-6"

3"
 C

LR
.

1'
-0

"

2"
3"

#5 @ 10" O.C. EACH WAY AT TOP & BOTTOM

E.N.

2 x 6 @ 16" O.C. BEARING WALL, TYP
15/32" SHEATHING WHERE OCCURS

3 x 6 P.T.  SILL PLATE w/ 5/8"Øx12"
A.B. PER SHEAR WALL SCHED.

2 CONT. # 5 TOP & BOT.
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FOUNDATION PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12" THICK CONCRETE SLAB
WITH #5 @ 10" O.C. AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF SLAB
OR #6 # 12" O.C. AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF SLAB

1'-6" x 1'-6" DEEP BEAM, TYP.

1'-6" x 1'-6" DEEP BEAM, TYP.
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S4

BEAM w/ STEP @ PLATE

 C OF BEAM 

PLATE PLATE

BEAM TO POST

DBL. STUD
POST OR

NAIL E.S.
2-16d TOE

TOP OF

A35 BOTH

BEAM SEE

TOP OF

SIDES

PLAN

POST

SIMPSON
ST6224

4-16d EACH

2X STUDS

SIDE

U.N.O.

PLATE
TOP OFC STRAP

10

..

DETAIL OF BEAM TO POST W/ PLATE
NOT TO SCALE

W/ EDGE NLG.
ALL PANEL EDGES

STUDS AS PER SW. SCH.
FIELD NAILING AT INTERMEDIATE

AT PANEL EDGES

S.W. SCH.
AS REQ'D PER

USE 3X STUDS

AS PER SW. 
PANEL AS REQ'D
AT EDGE OF
2X OR 3X BLK'G

SCHEDULE

SHEAR MAT'L

EDGE OF

SILL PLATE

OPENING AS OCCURS

PROVIDE SHEAR E.N.
AROUND
OPENINGS, SEE 2/SD-5

ALL

11

..

TYPICAL SHEARWALL PANEL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

C OF BM & STRAP

SIMPSON ST6224 U.N.O.
(ALTERNATE LOCATION

C STRAP OVER DBL P

OF POST w/ 16d @ 12 O.C.
STUD SCABBED TO EA. SIDE
4X MIN. POST w/ 2x KING

THRU 2X4 K STUD INTO BEAM
4-16d @ EA. SIDE

WALL @ END.
BEAM POCKETS INTO

@ TOP OF PLATES)

9

..

DETAIL OF BEAM POCKET
NOT TO SCALE

APPROVAL OF STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.
NOTE: IN BEARING WALLS, NOTCHES ARE NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT PRIOR

SIDE.
1/2 PLATE WIDTH, ADD STRAP @ EA.
IF NOTCH OR BORE IS LARGER THAN

SIMPSON ST18 STRAP
@ HOLE w/ 14-16d

SIMPSON MSTAM36 W/ MIN.

BELOW STRAP.
BETWEEN STUDS
ADD BLOCK 

NOTCH OR HOLE.
8 NAILS @ EA. SIDE OF

PLATE

6

..

NOTCH OR BORE @ TOP PLATE
NOT TO SCALE NOTE: WHERE PENETRATION ON ONE SIDE OF 

PLATES, USE RPS18 OR RPS22

LOCATE HOLE @ C OF PLATEL W/ SIMPSON ST2115
MITER HEADERS & STRAP

TO EA. HDR.
@ TOP OF POST
SIMPSON A35

CORNER POST
4X OR 6X

TO POST
BEARING HDR
SIPMSON A35 @

TOP PLATE DETAIL

SIMPSON "HUC" HANGER
LONGEST HDR IS CONT.

CORNER POST
4X OR 6X

 TO POST

WITH 4-12d
DOUBLE TOP PLATE

1"

7

..

CORNER WINDOW HEADER &
NOT TO SCALE

ONLY)

AS PER PLAN
FIELD NAILING

ON PLAN. (BLK'D. DIAPHRAGM
NAIL SIDES WHERE NOTE 

NAIL COMPLETELY IMMEDIATELY
 GLUE AND NAIL FLOOR PLYWD.

AFTER GLUEING.

SQUARE EDGE

EDGE (E.N.)
DISCONT. PANEL

OVER TRUSS

CONT. PANEL

SIDE EDGE

EDGE

NAIL

STAGGER SHEET
JOIST OR TRUSSES
FACE GRAIN ACROSS

JOINT 4'-0"

1/16" CLEAR BETWEEN
SHEET.

SHEAR WALL
SEE PLAN

OR TRUSS OVER
TO JOIST BLOCK
END EDGE NAIL 

SHEARWALL.

TYP. FOR BLOCKED AND UNBLOCKED DIAPHRAGM

12

..

TYP. ROOF/FLOOR NAILING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SPACING.

PIECE OF PLATE.
PROVIDE MIN. 2 ANCHOR BOLTS PER

LONG ANCHOR BOLT @ MASONRY.
BOLT EMBED MIN. 7" INTO CONC. EMBED 18"
1/2" DIA. (OR 5/8" DIA.)X 10" LONG ANCHOR

IF PLATE IS NOTCHED OR BORED MORE THAN 1/3
OF WIDTH, LOCATE AN ANCHOR BOLT 1 1/2" FROM
EACH SIDE. 

MAX. 12"

EDGE
@ ANY
3/4" MIN

9"
 M

AX
.

4"
 M

IN
.

4" MIN.
9" MAX.      12" MAX.

5

..

SILL PLATE DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

(.40W) MAX. @ NON-LOAD BEARING WALL
(.25W) MAX. @ LOAD BEARING WALL

NO BORED HOLE ADJACENT TO NOTCH

(.60W) MAX. @ NON LOAD BEARING WALL.
DBL. STUD & MAX. 2 ADJACENT STUDS BORED.
(.60W) MAX. @ LOAD BEARING WALL WITH
(.40W) MAX. @ LOAD BEARING WALL

(.33L)

PERMITTED NOTCH

@ ANY
5/8" MIN.

EDGE

MIN.
W

W

MIN.

D

1/6D MAX.

AREA OF

1/3L MAX.

          (NO LOAD OTHER THAN WALL HEIGHT)

L= CLEAR SPAND MIN.

2" MIN.

2" MIN.

(1/3D) MAX.

4

..

NOTCH & BORE LIMITS @ STUDS & JOISTS
NOT TO SCALE

4'-0"MIN. LAP

16d @ 24" O.C. 

LESS THAN MIN.
OR ST22 @ LAP

JOINT (TWO ROWS)
SIDE OF SPLICE 
12-16d @ 8" O.C. EACH

2-16d

2XTRIMMER
2-16d

4-16d

U.N.O.

& EA. STUD TO PL.
2-10d TOE NAILS

WALLS OVER 10'-0" HIGH
2X BLKG. @ MID-HGT. @

2X STUDS @ 16" O.C.

ALIGN SPLICE OVER STUD

@ OPENNING OVER 8'-0" WIDE
DBL TRIMMER & STUDS

FULL HEIGHT OF STUD
16d 12"oc STAGGERED

16d @ 16" O.C. TYP.

HDR

1

..

TYPICAL STUDWALL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

AND TOP OF TOP

C OF STRAP

SIMPSON

TYP. BOTH SIDES
BEAM OR HEADER

ST 6224 U.N.O.

PLATES ( ALL HOLES)

@ EXTERIOR SIDE
STRAP PER PLAN

4- 16d

TOP
PLATE

BOT. OF BEAM
NAIL STRAP @

SIMPSON ST6224 U.N.O.

C OF STRAP @ BEAM END.

TOP
PLATE

8

..

BEAM OR HEADER DRAG STRAP
NOT TO SCALE

DETAIL

HOLDOWN BOLT
WHERE 
APPLICABLE

WALL
SHEATHING

E.N.

E.N.

WALL 
SHEATHING

WALL 
SHEATHING

E.N.

4x4 POST

E.N. WALL
SHEATHING

HOLDOWN BOLT
WHERE APPLICABLE

2

..

TYPICAL  SHEAR WALL INTERSECTIONS
 N.T.S.

ADD STUD 
AS REQ'D.

16d @ 2x E.N.

CORNER / 4x4 POST WALL INTERSECTION

NOTE:
THIS DETAIL TYP. FOR STAIRWAY AND SKYLIGHT OPENINGS

FRAMING MEMBERS

2x SOLID BLOCKING 
TYP.

16 GA. x 1 1/4" GALV. 
STEEL STRAP OVER 
PLYWD. @ EA. 
CORNER OF OPENING 
NAIL W/ 8d @ 4" C.C.

EDGE NAIL TO JOIST 
@ OPENING

OPEN W

W
/2

W
/2

W/2

3

..

OPENING IN ROOF OR FLOOR DIAPHRAGM
NOT TO SCALE

Sheet

of       4     sheets
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EXIT ROUTE

EXIT ROUTE

EXIT STAIR DOWN

TO EXIT

EXIT ROUTE
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